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DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource

From: Rochelle [beckers@thegrid.net]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 5:11 PM
To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew
Cc: Vegel, Anton
Subject: RE: PG&E/NRC meeting tomorrow

Hi Drew 
 
No one responded, but you have the best excuse in the world. Hopefully you are enjoying your 
new bundle of joy.   
 
Just trying to protect my teenage bundles of joy here in California. 
 
In Peace 
Rochelle 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
>From: "Stuyvenberg, Andrew" <Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov> 
>Sent: Apr 4, 2011 10:23 AM 
>To: Rochelle <beckers@thegrid.net> 
>Cc: DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource <DiabloCanyonNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov> 
>Subject: RE: PG&E/NRC meeting tomorrow 
> 
>Rochelle ‐ I hope Tony Vegel was able to provide the information you needed.  I apologize 
for my delayed response, but my wife went into labor early Thursday morning, and I have not 
been into work since then.  
> 
>I will be out of the office for several weeks.  In my absence, please contact Carmen Fells 
(carmen.fells@nrc.gov); alternatively, you may also contact Jeremy Susco, who has previously 
responded to your inquiries.  
> 
>Best regards, 
>Drew 
> 
> 
>________________________________________ 
>From: Rochelle [beckers@thegrid.net] 
>Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:35 AM 
>To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Vegel, Anton 
>Subject: PG&E/NRC meeting tomorrow 
> 
>Hello Drew 
> 
>I would like to be on call tomorrow for this PG&E seismic presentation, but can't find 
announcement and number ‐ can you send please?  The Alliance really can't believe you are 
proceeding with this renewal, but we do wish to participate. 
> 
>In Peace 
>Rochelle Becker 
> 
>In Peace 
> 
>Rochelle Becker, Executive Director 
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>Alliance for Nuclear Responsibility 
>www.a4nr.org 
>PO 1328 
>San Luis Obispo, Ca 93406‐1328 
> 
 
 
In Peace 
 
Rochelle Becker, Executive Director 
Alliance for Nuclear Responsibility 
www.a4nr.org 
PO 1328 
San Luis Obispo, Ca 93406‐1328 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  DiabloCanyon_LicenseRenewal_NonPublic  
Email Number:  2970  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (2410367.1301951434769.JavaMail.root)  
 
Subject:   RE: PG&E/NRC meeting tomorrow  
Sent Date:   4/4/2011 5:10:34 PM  
Received Date:  4/4/2011 5:10:35 PM  
From:    Rochelle 
 
Created By:   beckers@thegrid.net 
 
Recipients:     
"Vegel, Anton" <Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Stuyvenberg, Andrew" <Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   mswamui-billy.atl.sa.earthlink.net  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1745      4/4/2011 5:10:35 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


